Limited HMO License Questions and Answers

In granting a Limited HMO License, the Maine Bureau of Insurance (BOI) will only consider the elements designated as BOI responsibilities in the checklist.  The elements designated as DHHS responsibilities will be requirements in the RFP and should be met in the bidder’s response to the RFP.  DHHS will evaluate these elements as part of the proposal evaluation process, but they will not impact the Limited License determination (which may have already been granted by BOI.  Although the Limited License may be issued before the managed care contract is awarded, the Limited License is only applicable to this Managed MaineCare Initiative. If the bidder is unsuccessful, the limited license is of no value.  If the bidder chooses to apply for a Full HMO License, BOI will consider all elements in the checklist.  Remember, the bidder shall have applied for a Full or Limited Maine HMO License at least 30-days prior to the submission of the bidder’s RFP response and a have a Full or Limited HMO License at the time of contract award

1. Can we submit the DHHS portions of the Limited License Application now, or should we wait until after the RFP is released to submit these pieces?  Our preference is to submit them now, however Kendra had mentioned that we should wait until after the RFP is released to submit this portion of the application.

a. The DHHS delegated items of the application will be evaluated in the response to the RFP and should be submitted along with the response.  

2. Are both pieces (the DHHS and BOI piece) required just to receive our limited license?

a. Only the BOI elements will be evaluated for the limited license.  The DHHS elements will be evaluated as part of the scoring of the proposal response.  If/when the vendor decides to apply for a full license, all elements will be evaluated by BOI and will be part of the decision for a full license.

3. How do we go about getting our full license?  Do we have to wait until the RFP is awarded for our full license?

a. A bidder may apply for a full license at any time through BOI.  But, please remember, the bidder shall have applied for a Full or Limited Maine HMO License at least 30 days prior to the submission of the bidder’s RFP response and a have a Full or Limited HMO License at the time of contract award.

4. Is there a specific person at DHHS that we should submit the application to?

a. Based on the response to the previous questions, the DHHS portion is not an application, but includes requirements that will be in the RFP and evaluated as part of the proposal response.  The proposal must be submitted to the State based on the instructions that will be in the RFP.

